Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAQ)

Subject: Re: Rain transportation in BC Peace Region

Dan are we estimating an hour for the bilat?

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jul 3, 2018, at 12:00 PM, Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca> wrote:

>

> Yes - definitely the Westin Bayshore.

>

> That's great - doing the meeting at 5pm would be fantastic.
>

> Dan

>

>

> Dan Lussier

> Policy Advisor

> Office of the Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food
> dan.lussier@canada.ca

>

>

>

>

> Conseiller en politiques

> Cabinet du ministre de I’Agriculture et de I’Agroalimentaire
>

>

>

>

> From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
> Sent: July 3, 2018 2:57 PM

> To: Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca>

> Subject: Re: Rain transportation in BC Peace Region

>

> Hi Dan

>

> We can arrange for her to be over for 5pm, has meetings up until her flight though.
>

> Are we still thinking the Bayshore?

>

> Jessica

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
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>>0nJul 3, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca> wrote:
>

>> Thanks.

>>

>> One other question - any chance of doing the bilateral meeting at 4:30pm or 5pm instead of 6pm?
55

>> We are just trying to juggle our schedule and this shift would help.
)

>> Thanks,

>>

>>Dan

>>

>>

>> Dan Lussier

>> Policy Advisor

>> Office of the Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food

>> dan.lussier@canada.ca

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Conseiller en politiques

>> Cabinet du ministre de I'Agriculture et de I'’Agroalimentaire
>>

>>

>>

>>

>> From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <lJessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
>> Sent: July 3, 2018 2:00 PM

>> To: Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca>

>> Subject: Re: Rain transportation in BC Peace Region

>>

>> Hi Dan,

>>

>> I'll check with my Minister, but we’ve had ongoing communication and updates with CN and understand some
progress has been made.

>>

>> | will follow up shortly.

>>

>> Jessica

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

>>

>> 0n Jul 3, 2018, at 10:44 AM, Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca<mailto:dan.lussier@canada.ca>>
wrote:

>>

>> HI Jessica.

>>

>> | hope you Canada Day long weekend was good.

>>
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>> In preparing for the bilat on 16 July between our Minsiters | realized that we never did the call regarding rail
transport in the Peace River region.

>>

>> Is this something you would like to include (albeit briefly) in the meeting?
>>

>> Dan

>>

>>

>> Dan Lussier

>> Policy Advisor

>> Office of the Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food

>> dan.lussier@canada.ca<mailto:dan.lussier@canada.ca>

>>

>> <image003.jpg>

>>

>>

>>

>> Conseiller en politiques

>> Cabinet du ministre de I’Agriculture et de I’Agroalimentaire
>>

>>

>>

>>
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
m

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:34 PM

To: dorothyokeefe@gov.nl.ca

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Meeting request from BC Ag Minister Popham
Hi Daorothy,

I’'m writing on behalf of BC's Minister of Agriculture Lana Popham. We will be in St. John’s next week for CCFAM and
Minister Popham would like the opportunity to meet with Minister Byrne, perhaps for lunch on Monday July 9th or
10th.

If there are any other times that might work, her schedule is fairly flexible on Monday July 9th.
Thank you,
Jessica Smith

Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Lana Popham

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC)

Subject: Re: Rain transportation in BC Peace Region

Yes! I'll book an hour to be safe. She will be flying back to Victoria after the bilat.
Sent from my iPhone

>OnJul 3, 2018, at 12:06 PM, Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca> wrote:
>

>Yes - | think 45 min to an hour would be good. Does that work for you Minister?
>

>

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
> Sent: July 3, 2018 3:04 PM

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

>> Cabinet du ministre de I’Agriculture et de I'Agroalimentaire
>>

>>

>>

>>

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

>>

>>>0n Jul 3, 2018, at 11:36 AM, Lussier, Dan (AAFC/AAC) <dan.lussier@canada.ca> wrote:
>>>

>>> Thanks.

>>>

>>> One other question - any chance of doing the bilateral meeting at 4:30pm or 5pm instead of 6pm?
>>>

>>> We are just trying to juggle our schedule and this shift would help.
>>>

>>> Thanks,

>>2

>>> Dan

>>>

>>>

>>> Dan Lussier

>>> Policy Advisor

>>> Office of the Minister of Agriculture and Agri-Food

>>> dan.lussier@canada.ca

>>>

>>>

>>>

22>

>>> Conseiller en politiques

>>> Cabinet du ministre de I'Agriculture et de I’Agroalimentaire

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

>>>

>>> |s this something you would like to include (albeit briefly) in the meeting?
>>>

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

“ ===
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: MOE annt tomorrow - fish processing plants

Robert.

I've just flipped you the draft comms materials | received last week from MOE on this.
May have been changes but gives you an idea of what we can expect.
Thx

Jess

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: MOE annt tomorrow - fish processing plants

HI Sam and Jessica,

Tomorrow at 1:30pm MOE will be announcing the results of the audit they did on fish processing plants (there was
media coverage of a diver’s filming of one pipe’s release a few months ago). No materials received yet, but will pass
them along as a heads up when they arrive.

Robert Boelens

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

250 356-1674

Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
h

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Link to LOU

Hi Robert,

This is a question from the National Observer reporter ~ are you able to pull that number for her?
Thanks,

Jess

From: Tracy Sherlock [mailto:tracy.sherlock@gmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Link to LOU

Hello again Jessica. I have a follow up question. I was wondering if there is a statistic about the average age of
a farmer in British Columbia and where I might find that.

thank you.
Tracy Sherlock

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 2:23 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Tracy,

The link to the full LOU can be found at the bottom of the NR here: https://news.gov.bc.ca/17513

Attached is a photo the Minister asked me to send you. If you need to give photog credit, you can attribute to
me. Taken in McBride BC with the Roth family.

[cid:5F905B66-8B74-466A-B3F1-5F4680710B57]

Thanks,

Jessica Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Lana Popham

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting between Minister MacAulay and Minister Popham

OK - can you email Sylvie and offer a board room at the VCO instead? (if one is available)
That'll make it much easier to get MLP onto that HA.

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting between Minister MacAulay and Minister Popham

| advised we were told the meeting was at 5:00pm and asked her to confirm...

From: Martin, Sylvie [mailto:Sylvie.Martin@AGR.GC.CA]

Sent: July 4, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting between Minister MacAulay and Minister Popham

Good afternoon Lisa,

| just want to confirm that you have not made any arrangements for a meeting room at the Westin for their meeting on
Monday, July 16 at 6:00 pm ? If not, I'll contact hotel and try to find them a meeting space.

Thank you
Sylvie

Sylvie Martin

Senior Project Officer

Intergovernmental Affairs

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada / Government of Canada
E-mail : sylvie.martin@agr.qc.ca / Tel: 613-773-2240

Agente de projets
Affaires intergouvernementales
Agriculture et Agroalimentaire Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Adresse de courriel: sylvie.martin@agr.gc.ca / Tél. : 613-773-2240
. Government  Gouvernement
of Canada duCanada
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Friday, July 6, 2018 4:48 PM
Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Popham, Lana AGRIEEX

Re: Confirmation: PNWER Briefing

We will both attend in person Lisa.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 6, 2018, at 11:22 AM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I have added details to your calendar
Would you like to call into the 9:00am or attend in person?

You have RT at 10:00am would you like to call in or attend in person?

The 11:00am is an in person meeting.

Thanks
(W]

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: July 5, 2018 4:31 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>;
Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Stewart, Lori JTT:EX <Lori.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>;

Kreuzkamp, Sophia LASS:EX <Sophia.Kreuzkamp@Ileg.bc.ca>; Rathje, Leanne LASS:EX

<Leanne.Rathje@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX <Solenn.Madevon®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Confirmation: PNWER Briefing

Hi everyone,

So it looks as though July 16, 9-10am is the best option for the PNWER briefing.

For those attending in person, the location is the Rattenbury Room, #139 at the B.C. Legislature.

For those joining by telephone:

Dial-In: 1-877-353-9184
Participant ID: g 15
Okenge as moderator

The agenda will follow closer to the date.

Please respond to me indicating whether your participant will attend in person or by phone.
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Thanks for your help with booking this!

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia | Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; White, Emily MCF:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Stewart, Lori JTT:EX;
Kreuzkamp, Sophia LASS:EX; Rathje, Leanne LASS:EX

Subject: PNWER Briefing

Importance: High

Hello,

Parliamentary Secretary Rick Glumac and Deputy Minister Okenge Yuma Morisho would like to provide
a Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER) briefing for Ministers and MLAs attending the upcoming
summit. This would need to take place on July 16 or 17 in Victoria, with a dial-in option for those who
cannot attend in person.

Could you please identify any/all 1 hour timeframes which will work for your respective offices?
Here is the list of participants:

Parliamentary Secretary of Technology, Rick Glumac

Minister of Agriculture, Lana Popham

Innovation Commissioner, Dr. Alan Winter

Minister of Children and Family Development, Katrine Conroy
MLA Bob D’Eith

MLA Ronna-Rae Leonard

Senior Ministerial Assistant of JTT, John-Michael McColl
Issues Manager of JTT, Alyson Tan

Deputy Minister of IGRS, Okenge Yuma Morisho

Associate Deputy Minister of IGRS, Pierrette Maranda
Executive Director of U.S. Relations and Partnerships — IGRS, Jeremy Hewitt
Manager of International Relations — IGRS, Nicole Vinette

Once we can confirm a date/time, the agenda will be provided.
Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Popham.MLA, Lana LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Chris,

Can you reply all and CC me and let them know | will be following up with them?
Also good to let them know this is the constit office email and all inquirings AGRI related should go to her MO.

Thanks,

Jess

From: Popham.MLA, Lana [mailto:Lana.Popham.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Jess,

Passing this on directly to you — would you like me to respond to him?
Thanks! Hope all is well with you

Chris

Chris Wieczorek

Constituency Assistant to Hon. Lana Popham

Member of the B.C. Legislature for Saanich South and Minister of Agriculture for the B.C. Government
P:250.479.4154 | F: 250.479.4176 | 260-4243 Glanford Avenue, Victoria BC V8Z 4B9

From: RMH [mailto: .22 ]

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Popham.MLA, Lana <Lana.Popham.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Nadine Jarry < g 22 >

Subject: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Lana,

| hope you have been keeping well and enjoying the start to your summer.

As discussed during our meeting, | am connecting in the hopes of scheduling a day for us to catch,
tag and release Sturgeon sometime over the summer. | will have Nadine (copied here) connect with

your office to look for a time that works.

| hope to see you soon!
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Rick

Rick Hansen
Founder & CEO
D.s.22 | E.s.22

&
Rick Hansen /<YL
Foundation

Check out our Website | Blog | Twitter | Facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Rick Hansen Foundation email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient{s) and may contain confidential
and privileged information. Any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments by other persons or
entities other than the intended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and destroy this
message and any attachments from your system. Thank you. | The Standards Program Trustmark is a mark of Imagine Canada used under licence by the Rick Hansen
Foundation. 10765 9427 RR 0001.

ACCHDnTED
wNCl e
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

—
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 9:06 AM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Suggested Meetings at PNWER

| think we can move ahead with scheduling all of the suggested meetings - there is only 3 which is feasible.

Lisa there was a template email letter to use.
Are you fine to copy & paste the contact info and send out to those three Gov reps?

We will require BNs from IGRS.
Let me know, thanks Lisa.

Jessica
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2018, at 9:28 AM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the following and advise if | should connect with Nicole to schedule?

Thank you,
Lisa

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX On Behalf Of Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: July 9, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
<Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Atkinson, Gregory AGRI:EX <Gregory.Atkinson@gov.bc.ca>; Johnson, Lisa
E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>; Glumac, Rick JTST:EX <Rick.Glumac@gov.bc.ca>; Vinette, Nicole
IGRS:EX <Nicole.Vinette @gov.bc.ca>; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX <Anika.Sparling@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Suggested Meetings at PNWER

Dear Minister Popham,
Following-up on my email to you on July 3", IGRS has identified a number of American elected officials

for you to consider meeting with while at the PNWER Summit. $.13,5.16
$.13,5.16

$.13,5.16

$.13,s. We then matched them with elected members from the B.C. delegation considering portfolio
and looking for a reasonable balance of meetings for each official, while giving Ministers and the
Parliamentary Secretary priority.
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The list of suggested meeting is attached. IGRS, working with your Ministry, will provide you with
briefing material.

To ensure coordination across the B.C. delegation and to assist with the meeting room, we are asking
your scheduling staff to please connect with Nicole Vinette (Nicole.Vinette@gov.bc.ca) and Anika
Sparling (Anika.Sparling@gov.bc.ca) from IGRS and cc them on correspondence with the U.S. officials.

In addition to the meetings above, IGRS will be working with your office to arrange for a meeting
between all B.C. elected officials and the three representatives from Alaska that are attending the
summit.

More details on PNWER will be provided at our meeting on July 16. In the meantime, please do not
hesitate to contact me directly or have staff reach out to Nicole Vinette or Anika Sparling.

Sincerely,

Okenge Yuma Morisho
<Minister Popham Suggested Mtgs at PNWER.DOCX>
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:08 AM
To: s.22

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Sturgeon fishing

Hi Nadine,

Chris in the Minister's Constituency Office forwarded the email below from Mr. Hansen to me for follow up.

Minister Popham has a window of availability Monday August 27 and 28 to accompany on a sturgeon tag,
catch and release tour.

If these dates are viable, please let me know. | am copying our Administrative Coordinator Lisa Johnson here
for calendar logistics.

Thank you!

Jessica Smith
— Ministe_rigl Assistant
COLUMBIA Hon. Minister Lana Popham’s Office
Ministry of Agriculture
@& 250-387-1023

—

“r

From: RMH [mailto:q 99 ]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Popham.MLA, Lana <Lana.Popham.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Nadine Jarry < g 22 >
Subject: Sturgeon Fishing

Hi Lana,

I'hope you have been keeping well and enjoying the start to your summer.

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
D.s.22 | E.5.22
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o
Rick Hansen C
Foundation

Check out our Website | Blog | Twitter | Facebook

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Rick Hansen Foundation email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential
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

=S S S e e e D e ——————
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:10 AM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: AGRI Media Request: Engaging youth in AGRI

We could book it in Tuesday morning during her constit time in the calendar. 10-11am
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2018, at 10:01 AM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is outstanding. Do you want us to ask if she can do it next week instead?

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: AGRI Media Request: Engaging youth in AGRI

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Popham, Lana AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: AGRI Media Request: Engaging youth in AGRI

Hi,
I am sure MLP would like to do this but §.22 with the cancellation of CCFAM.
5

Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile: 250 208 1359 | Office: 250 3871023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and
any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: AGRI Media Request: Engaging youth in AGRI

Hi, An opportunity for MLP to discuss Grow BC and attracting new entrants and young farmers with a
freelancer from the Tyee, and how Buy BC can support them through farmers markets etc.

3
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If it sounds like it might work next week, | can reach out to the reporter for more details in order to
help schedule a suitable interview length

From: Robert Boelens [mailto:Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: AGRI Media Request: Engaging youth in AGRI

Reporter
Erin Ward, Reporter
UBC School of Journalism

.22

Deadline Friday, July 13, 2018 4:00 PM

Request

| am writing a series for The Tyee about implementing more sustainable alternatives in urban areas, and
one of the things | am looking at is the potential for land-sharing as an entry point for young Canadians
interested in small-scale farming.

Below Link provided as BG

Metro Vancouver land-matching project connects new farmers to farmland

Friday, January 5, 2018 10:00 AM

A pilot project that matches new farmers looking to get their start in B.C. agriculture with
available fertile farmland in the Metro Vancouver area will kick off in 2018, thanks to a $25,000
investment from the governments of Canada and British Columbia.

Reporter requesting AGRI interview.
Background

Recommendation
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
“

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 3:42 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: ipolitics - FPT

Yes please. Monday is full up.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2018, at 3:22 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I've looked at MLP’s calendar and | cannot find a spot on Monday where she could fit this in. Would you
like us to see if Kelsey has time on Tuesday?

Reporter

Kelsey Johnson, Reporter
iPolitics

s.22

Deadline Monday, July 16, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

Would like to know going into the meetings what MLP sees coming on trade discussions, supply
management, and other fed-prov topics, as well as any priorities BC will be focussing on. Reporter is
travelling Tuesday, and would like the interview before then. 15-20 minutes.

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:17 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Quote for approval: Hazelnuts-release Tuesday, July 17-10 AM
s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2018, at 3:03 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Let me know if this works for MLP on Hazelnuts, keeping in mind her passion for hazelnuts may
have her wanting to draft her own quote, or at least add some more flavour.

.13

B.C. hazelnut growers receive support to revitalize local orchards

.13

Page 29 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Quick Facts:

e The economic lifespan of a hazelnut tree is 50 years

¢ Hazelnut trees lifecycle begins with 3 years of an establishment phase, then 5 to 6 years at
about 50% production and 10 years onward to full production of hazelnuts

e The Average hazelnut tree yield is about 2,000 to 4,000 Ib/acre

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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Smith, Jessica C AGRIL:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 7:02 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Quote Approval: FPT meeting
Changes to fpt quote

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 11, 2018 at 5:48:18 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Quote Approval: FPT meeting

Can we add that .13
.13

Or something like that....

On Jul 11, 2018, at 4:17 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRL:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 11, 2018 at 1:00:12 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quote Approval: FPT meeting

Feds are hoping we can get this quote approved today, but will
take it tomorrow, considering Minister being out of country. I'm not
sure when you're speaking to MLP next, but when you do, could
you please run this by her?

.13

Page 31 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Canada’s ministers of
agriculture helping the
sector grow, innovate and
prosper

July 20, 2018 - Vancouver, British Columbia - Agriculture and
Agri-Food Canada

Copyright
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Guy Gallant

Director of Communications

Office of the Honourable Lawrence MacAulay
613-773-1059

Media Relations

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada
QOttawa, Ontario

613-773-7972

1-866-345-7972

Follow us on Twitter: @AAFC Canada
Like us on Facebook: CanadianAgriculture

[Contact — BC Ministry of Agriculture]

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

= B R R R s e o m e
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:43 AM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Quote Approval: FPT meeting

That works. Approved.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2018, at 8:51 AM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

How about this...any longer and the Feds might ask us to shorten.

“It was wonderful to host my counterparts from around Canada here in Vancouver. As
Agriculture ministers, we're always looking at ways to make sure our programs and policies are
working for farmers, producers and processors across the country. The discussions we had
together on supporting research, trade and development, and on the next steps in business risk
management programs bring the voices, ideas and concerns of Canadian farmers to the table,
and ensure they are part of the conversation. | look forward to continuing to build strong
relationships across Canada and working together for Canadian food production and security.”

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

OnJul 11, 2018, at 4:17 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX"
<Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 11, 2018 at 1:00:12 PM PDT
To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX"
<Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Quote Approval: FPT meeting

Feds are hoping we can get this quote approved
today, but will take it tomorrow, considering
Minister being out of country. I'm not sure when
you're speaking to MLP next, but when you do,
could you please run this by her?

“It was wonderful to host my counterparts from
around Canada here in Vancouver. As Agriculture
ministers, we're always looking at ways to make
sure our programs and policies are working for
farmers, producers and processors across the
country. The discussions we had together on
supporting research, trade and development, and
on the next steps in business risk management
programs bring the voices, ideas and concerns of
Canadian farmers to the table, and ensure they are
part of the conversation.”

Canada’s ministers of
agriculture helping
the sector grow,
innovate and prosper

July 20, 2018 — Vancouver, British Columbia -
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada

Copyrig’ﬁl

Page 36 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Copyright

Page 37 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Copyright

Page 38 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Contacts

Guy Gallant

Director of Communications

Office of the Honourable Lawrence MacAulay
613-773-1059

Media Relations

Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada
Ottawa, Ontario

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
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_S_mith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation to Meet at PNWER

Hi Anika,

Thanks for sending that info along. Minister Popham will be attending the CBT tour, s 22
s.22 Perhaps her and Senator Brackett can find some time in the evening at
Minister Conroy’s ranch?

She will also be continuing on from Castlegar on Friday through the Okanagan and will not be returning with the rest of
the tour.

Thanks,
Jessica
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2018, at 11:18 AM, Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX <Anika.Sparling@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Jessica, Lisa

Senator Brackett called me and informed that he is unavailable during these proposed times on the 25",
but he will be on the Columbia River tour July 26-27"" and could touch base with the Minister there.

Is Minister Popham planning on participating in the Columbia River tour?
I've attached the itinerary for your information.

Best,
Anika

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:40 PM

To: 'bbrackett@senate.idaho.gov'
Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX

Subject: Invitation to Meet at PNWER
Good afternoon Senator Brackett,

The Government of British Columbia’s Minister of Agriculture, Lana Popham, will be participating in the
upcoming summit of the Pacific NorthWest Economic Region (PNWER), July 22-26 in Spokane, WA. She
will be there representing the province of B.C., known for its technology and innovation ecosystem, a
stunning natural beauty, a natural resource sector that is the foundation of our economy, and a mosaic
of cultural diversity.
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Canada and the U.S. have a unique partnership that includes a deeply integrated trade and economic
relationship, close family and cultural ties, shared waters and forests, and many of the same hopes for
our communities.

| would like to extend an invitation on Minister Popham’s behalf to meet with you during
PNWER. Would you be available to meet for half an hour to discuss issues of common interest on
Wednesday, July 25" between 2pm and 4:30pm?

The U.S. is B.C.'s most important international partner and ally. Minister Popham is pleased to be
participating in PNWER this year and she hopes to have a chance to meet with you.

Sincerely,

Anika Sparling

Intergovernmental Relations Advisor
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Government of British Columbia

T.778 698-3166

E. Anika.Sparling@gov.bc.ca

<08_CRT tour itinerary.docx>
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Sharan,

Thanks for getting in touch. Meeting details are below and I've sent you a calendar invite.

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:01 PM
Sharan.Evani@AGR.GC.CA; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
MLP Bilat Meeting with MLM

Minister Popham will be joined by Deputy Minister Shoemaker and myself.

If you need anything, please don’t hesitate to get in touch. My cell is §.22

Thanks,

Jessica

MLP Bilat Meeting with MLM

Scheduled: Monday, Jul 16, 2018 from 5:00 PM to 6:00 PM
Location: VCO room 667A on the 6th floor, CITZ R 999 Canada Place MR667A CITZ:EX
Invitees: Sharan.Evani@AGR.GC.CA, Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: re: Huckleberry announcement thanks

FY1 = I'll send Nicholas a note that someone from FLNRORD will follow up with him on the details.
Thanks!

Jessica Smith
Ministerial Assistant

(ﬂﬂﬁifa Hon. Minister Lana Popham's Office
Ministry of Agriculture
@ 250-387-1023
»

From: Nicholas Scapillati [mailto: g 22 |

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Popham.MLA, Lana <Lana.Popham.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Thanks

Lana,

We were so glad to hear the news that the wild huckleberry harvest is going to be regulated in the Kootney’s for grizzly
bears!

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/british-columbia/bc-huckleberry-harvest-1.4743622

We are grateful for the opportunity to have brought this issue to your attention at our meeting. As | mentioned we are
currently writing a report that will come out this September, which will support this decision and help improve
regulation.

If you could please connect us with a member of your staff who could provide more details on the regulation and how it
will be implemented that would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks for standing up for grizzly bear food security @
Sincerely,

Nicholas Scapillati
Executive Director
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www.GrizzlyBearFoundation.com @
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
h

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: re: MLP quote for BC fairs release - edited

Hi Jillian,

Changes below.
Thanks,

Jessica

From: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: re: MLP quote for BC fairs release - edited

Hi Jessica,

.13

FOR APPROVAL:

.13

This is scheduled for first thing Monday am, so we need to get it to the editors as soon as possible ©

Thanks!
Jill

Jillian Milne

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

Ph: 778.676.4460
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: UOHNSON904003JUL Pcard
Attachments: Copy of JOHNSONL 9040 03JUL18.xlsx
Approved.

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: LJOHNSON904003JUL Pcard

Hi Jess,
Please forward back to me once approved.

Thanks
U

Ty Lisa Johnson

N Administrative Coordinator to the
_‘f_/’ Honourable Lana Popham

ézzgaBC Minister of Agriculture

t250.387.6651 f250.387.1522

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that
you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

hﬂgs:([waobbgistsregfstrar.bccg[.

Page 49 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Page 50 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Subject: Fwd: Hazelnut Renewal Program time change Monday

Lisa can you put in MINCAL as FYl on Monday. Thx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX" «Jillian.Milne@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 13, 2018 at 2:44:34 PM PDT

To: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>, "Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX"
<Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sakalauskas, Karina AGRI:EX" <Karina.Sakalauskas@gov.bc.ca>, "AGRI Web Services AGRI:EX"
<AGRIWEBSERVICES@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: re: Hazelnut Renewal Program time change Monday

Hil
Slight time change, the release is going out Monday at 1:15pm now.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Hullcar MoU between Splatsin and Environment
Hi Caelie

MLP traveling home today but | have sent to her for approval. Will let you know.
Thanks

Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

>0OnJul 13, 2018, at 3:27 PM, Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Jessica,

>

> We have an MOU signed with the Splatsin around Hullcar.

>

> At a recent meeting, we discussed having Agriculture also sign on.
>

> Can you please check with your Minister to see if she's interested?
>

> Thanks,

> Caelie

> From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

> Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 3:05 PM

> To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX; Drew, Ashley ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
> Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Carroll, Deborah ENV:EX

> Subject: Q: Hullcar MoU between Splatsin and Environment

>

> Caelie, on June 19, staff met with Minister to discuss the Hullcar MOU between Splatsin and ENV. There was a request
from Splatsin to include the Minister of AGR as a signatory on the MOU. At the briefing, Minister committed to
contacting Popham to discuss this. Do you know if that happened? Briefing note to support the June 19th meeting is
attached for reference.

><1551012.docx>
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: BeeBC projects update

Attachments: Bee BC - Adjudication Results (July 9, 2018).docx; ATT00001.htm

Can you print please for MLP?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 10, 2018 at 12:12:57 PM PDT

To: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX"
<Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX" <Georgina.Hodson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BeeBC projects update

Jessica,

In the program development, BeeBC was set up so that Investment Agriculture Foundation makes
funding decisions based on government criteria as well as technical advice where needed from ministry
staff.

This process is underway now, and | wanted to give you an advance look at the types of proposals that
have been brought forward and the initial assessment by IAF (see attached).

Also note that the program funding runs as first-come-first-serve but is also an open application. There
is a small amount of funding left in this year’s allocation that could still be spent on new proposals or
rejected proposals that are improved and resubmitted. Plus there is a second year of funding that can
be managed as well.

Let me know if you want to discuss. Once the application review is finalized, we’ll get IAF in touch with
comms for announcement opportunities.

James Mack

Assistant Deputy Minister — Agriculture Science and Policy
Ministry of Agriculture

Phone: 250-356-1821

Fax: 250-356-7279

e-mail: James.mack@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 4:.07 PM
To: Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX
Cc: Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX
Subject: Fwd: Ontario Hazelnut Report- Hart & Associates
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; Hart & Associates Report- Ontario Hazelnut Mkt

Assessment - Hart & Associates.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Hi Arif,

Minister met Mr. Hart at BCFPA dinner and he kindly forwarded the attached report on Ontario’s hazelnut sector. She
was very keen to know if there’s any applicable info in the report for BC.

I'haven’t had a chance to read it yet. Can you have staff (Karina likely) peruse it and if there’s anything valuable perhaps
a meeting with the authors would be in order.

.22

Jess
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Douglas Hart" <douglashart@hartconsultants.com>
To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Douglas Hart"<g 22 >
Subject: Ontario Hazelnut Report- Hart & Associates

Hello Jessica.

At the BCFPA dinner, the Minister asked if | could send her a copy of the report our firm prepared on
the Ontario hazelnut industry for Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs.

OMAFRA has given me permission to provide this report to the Minister which | have attached to this e-
mail.

As this is a priority sector for your Ministry, | would welcome the opportunity to discuss how we could
assist your Ministry to help further the success of BC hazelnut growers.

Jessica. Could you please confirm your receipt of this?

Regards, Doug
Douglas Hart

President
Hart & Associates Management Consultants Ltd.
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Vancouver office: Tel 604-220-9081
Toronto office: Tel 416-363-4598
e-mail: douglashart@hartconsultants.com

web site: hartconsultants.com

Consultants to the Agri-Food Industry

Page 55 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Page 56 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

e e o e e e e s e i, B A e S — — e —eemas PERRELESS S BRSO st LLLLLL LU

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 7:34 AM
To: Miles Prodan

Subject: Re: BC Wine Institute

Hi Miles,

We are hosting all Agri Ministers this week for the FPT conference, so her schedule is full up this week. The earliest she
would be available is later next week.

I’'m happy to connect by phone this morning Miles and get a bit more information from you and we can proceed from
there?

Jessica
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 16, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Miles Prodan <MProdan@winebc.com> wrote:

Jessica:

Trust all’s well...

Looking to connect with Minister Popham, how best to proceed?
Miles

Miles Prodan | President & CEO | British Columbia Wine Institute
0: 250.762.9744 x101 | ¢5.22
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Sending with attachments

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

= e e T

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:15 PM

Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX

Fwd: Business Alliance for Artisan Fermenters and Distillers/ Conference

BAAFD Conference 1.pdf; ATT00001.htm; BAAFD Conference 2.pdf; ATT00002.htm;
BAAFD Conference 3.pdf; ATT00003.htm; Conference Budget .xisx; ATT00004.htm;
Bylaws (Business Alliance).pdf; ATT00005.htm

From: Sandra Oldfield <s.oldfield@elysianprojects.com>

Date: June 28, 2018 at 9:21:00 AM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <jessica.c.smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Business Alliance for Artisan Fermenters and Distillers/ Conference

Jessica,

Thank you for taking the time to call me yesterday. Further to our conversation | am attaching:

1) Conference 1,2,3 pdf (for some reason my computer kept separating the single document
2) Conference Budget for 2018--xIs
3) BAAFD Draft Society document

The people on the steering committee for the conference include:

Carolyn McClaren--current organizer of Viticulture and Enology Conference
Geoff Mclntyre--MNP, Financial content

Sandra Oldfield--HR content

lan MacDonald--Liquidity Winery

Ken Beattie--Craft Brewers

Miranda Halladay--Board, BC Farm Crafted Cider Association

Jonathan Rouse--Dean, Okanagan College School of Business

Tyrion Miskell--BC Grapegrowers Administrative Officer

The Conference will be held at the Lakeside Resort in Penticton on November 7. Minister Popham said
she would like to open it up by giving the opening remarks and we, of course, would be very honoured if

she was able to do that.

Please let me know if you need anything else,

Sandra Oldfield
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Slysian

s.oldfield@elysianprojects.com

(250)498-9046
PO Box 1443
Oliver, BC VOH1TO
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
h

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Sandra Oldfield

Subject: Re: Business Alliance for Artisan Fermenters and Distillers/ Conference
Hi Sandra,

Thanks for your email following up to our phone call on June 27th.

I've sent the supporting documents for the Conference on to both ADM’s James Mack and Arif Lalani. g 22

5.22 . but I have flagged this for him today and he will be reviewing the proposal with staff in his
branch. He understands the time constraints you’re under as well and will endeavour to expedite the review for
consideration.

On a programming note, Minister Popham will be in Victoria on November 7th as the Fall legislative session will be in
full swing. She’s unable unfortunately to get leave from Cabinet duties mid-week.

Thanks so much Sandra,

Jessica Smith
Ministerial Assistant

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2018, at 12:08 PM, Sandra Oldfield <s.oldfield @elysianprojects.com> wrote:

Dear Jessica,

Further to my email of June 28 conceming the business conference for growers, fermenters and distillers, |
was wondering if there is anything else the Ministry needs from me to help make a decision on seed funding
this inaugural conference.

I understand that there are set processes for funding and am grateful that Minister Popham has offered me the
possibility to fast track this conference for the Fall. | am also conscious of the time required to pull this
conference together for November and would appreciate any information you could share with me about the
status of the request so we can proceed with planning.

Sandra Oldfield

&lyp%lan

JECTS INC
s.oldfield@elysianprojects.com
(250)498-9046

PO Box 1443

Oliver, BC VOH1TO

On Thu, Jun 28, 2018 at 9:21 AM, Sandra Oldfield <s.oldfield@elysianprojects.com> wrote:
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
Geoff Mcintyre--MNP, Financial content

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
she would like to open it up by giving the opening remarks and we, of course, would be very honoured
if she was able to do that.

Please let me know if you need anything else,
Sandra Oldfield

Slysian

s.oldfield@elysianprojects.com
(250)498-9046

PO Box 1443
Oliver, BC VOH1TO
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Smith, Jessica C AGRL:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thanks Kelly!

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Wednesday, July 18, 2018 9:56 AM

Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Re: Briefing to Book - July 19/20

Justine - please add this to MLP calendar Friday at 4:30pm. Call in details are in my calendar.

Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 18, 2018, at 9:15 AM, Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jessica, let’s go ahead with booking this. | will send the invitation shortly. Thank you!

Kelly

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 7:21 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Briefing to Book - July 19/20

Hi Jessica, | will have to check with the others in the morning. Can you please hold the time and | will
get back to you asap tomorrow? Thanks!

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 7:03 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Briefing to Book - July 19/20

Hi Kelly,

Appreciating it's not an ideal time for staff, with MLP hosting FPT conference this week in Vancouver,
the best time would be Friday at 4:30pm. If this time is viable please let me know ASAP and please add

me to participant list.
Thanks,

Jessica Smith

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2018, at 5:59 PM, Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX <Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Hi Jessica,

In preparation for the upcoming PNWER Summit, we are hoping to schedule a phone
briefing with Minister Popham regarding carbon pricing materials. At the summit,
Minister Popham will participate in the carbon pricing panel on behalf of Minister
Heyman.

Participants for the briefing:

Minister Popham
DM Wes Shoemaker
ADM James Mack
Anna North (AGRI)
Tim Lesiuk (CAS)
Jeremy Hewitt (IGRS)
Nicole Vinette (IGRS)

Could you please suggest times on July 19 and 20 which will work in the Minister’s
calendar for this 30 minute call?

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier| Government of British
Columbia|Canada

Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.be.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
“

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 2:44 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: CTV MLP reaction to new DFO Minister
$.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2018, at 2:39 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

$.13,5.16

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2018, at 2:34 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes pls
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2018, at 2:29 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

| imagine MLP is too busy for an on camera today. We drafted a
statement this AM just in case we wanted to send something out, | can
rework that into an attributable statement if you'd like?

Thx

Reporter
Bhinder Sajan, Reporter
CTV News (BC)
bhinder.sajan@bellmedia.ca
250-383-2480 c: 250-418-5207
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Deadline ASAP

Request

The reporter is wondering if MLP is available for a quick on-camera
interview this afternoon regarding Vancouver MP Jonathan Wilkinson
becoming new federal minister of fisheries, oceans and the Canadian
Coast Guard.

Background

Recommendation

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AGRL:EX

e e P Sl ],
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 5:53 PM
To: Mack, James AGRI:EX
Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRIEX; North, Anna AGRI:EX; Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX; Wendland,
Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: PNWER binder logistics

Hi James,

Minister’s car is parked at the Legislature, so | think she can pick up the PNWER binder there. Meghan also mentioned
that they may be able to repurpose the FPT binders on Friday and fill with PNWER materials.

I will not be returning to Victoria so I'll need to grab my PNWER binder before everyone flies out Friday.

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2018, at 5:20 PM, Mack, James AGRI:EX <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We're still getting finalized materials for Minister’s PNWER trip next week. | am on the Minister’s
floatplane flight on Friday returning to Victoria. Do you know if she’s returning to the legislature? If so,
we would have the binder ready for her there. If not, maybe | can get someone to hand deliver it to the
terminal.

Let me know,
thanks

James Mack

Assistant Deputy Minister — Agriculture Science and Policy
Ministry of Agriculture

NEW PHONE#: 778-698-2578

Fax: 250-356-7279

e-mail: James.mack@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Georgina,

Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX

Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:00 PM

Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX

Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX
Re: Minister to Sign: MOU with Splatsin - Time Sensitive

She has agreed to sign - but we aren’t able to get a hard copy in front of her during FPT

I've discussed this with MLP. For e-sig, please accept my approval on her behalf.

Jessica
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 18, 2018, at 10:26 AM, Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX <Georgina.Hodson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jessica,

Are you able to help facilitate MLP signing this MOU with Splatsin FN, ASAP? My counterpart states (see
below) that the MA in ENV has already reached out to our MO, however if for some reason you are not
in the loop, please let me know and | will coordinate further explanation.

As an alternative to hard-copy signing (since MLP is out of the office), we can accept MLP’s approval to

apply her E-Signature.

Thanks,
Georgina

Georgina Hodson | Manager of Executive Operations and Planning
Deputy Ministers’ Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T 250-896-6221 | E georgina.hodson@gov.bc.ca

From: "Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX" <Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 at 10:08 AM
To: Shawna French <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>, Georgina Hodson

<Georgina.Hodson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister to Sign: MOU with Splatsin - Time Sensitive

Hi Shawna/Georgina,

Attached is a MOU with Splatsin FN that needs to be signed by MSF and MLP. s.16

s.16

11
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For additional info, I've also provided a briefing note that was prepared for my MGH when he was
briefed on June 19". The MA in my MO has reached out to your MO on this and are onside with have
the MOU signed.

Any chance of getting your Minister’s signature on this ASAP?

Karla Kennedy

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 778-698-9306 Mobile: 778-584-1684

Email: Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca

<1551012.docx>
<2018-07 Splatsin MOU.PDF>

12
Page 68 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Smith, Jessica C AGRLI:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Darlene,

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Thursday, July 19, 2018 9:21 AM
Darlene Winterburn

Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
Shellfish tour Sept 14-15

A reminder email | promised you last night!
We have September 14-15 held in MLP calendar for a Sunshine Coast (Lund/Okeover) and Quadra Island Shellfish tour.

She will be traveling directly from UBCM in Whistler and we are still finalizing that schedule but | wanted to get the ball
rolling early on setting up potentially interested tour sites. You also mentioned a beach clean up which the Minister

could also participate in.

I know she’s excited to get out on the water and see the farms, and meet the farmers.

Jessica
Sent from my iPhone

13
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Call for RT Items: July 23rd

MLP and | are at PNWER - is RT going ahead without us?

From: Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: AGRI Executive Directors; Cameron, Sandra AGRI:EX; Scott, Melissa AGRI:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX
Subject: Call for RT Items: July 23rd

Good afternoon,
For RT scheduled July 23", please send me your items (3 is ideal, 5 max), by end of day tomorrow (Thursday, July 19%").

Thank you,
Georgina

Georgina Hodson | Manager of Executive Operations and Planning
Deputy Ministers’ Office | Ministry of Agriculture
T 250-896-6221 | E georgina.hodson@gov.bc.ca

14
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

R S Br S T S e et |
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:13 AM
To: 'Minville-Blanchette, Rémi'
Subject: RE: Intro

Hi Remi,
The Minister's day tomorrow starts at 7am with Ministers meetings.

Would Min. Wilkinson have time tomorrow between 1:30pm and 2:00pm PST? She has to be on a flight boarding at
2:15pm.

Thank you,

Jessica

From: Minville-Blanchette, Rémi [mailto:Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Intro

Thanks for the answer Jessica, would tomorrow morning work for you guys?

With the timezone difference we could look at a 8am call your time, 11am our time. Would that work?

Thank you for your time,

Rémi Minville-Blanchette

Adjoint spécial - Agenda du Ministre et adjoint Québec Special Assistant - Minister’s Agenda and Quebec desk Cabinet
du ministre des Péches, des Océans et de la Garde cétiere canadienne | Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and
the Canadian Coast Guard

Edifice du Centre, bureau 418-N | Room 418-N, Centre Block | Ottawa, Ontario | K1A 0A6

T: 613-992-3474
Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX [mailto:Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July-19-18 11:22 AM

To: Minville-Blanchette, Rémi

Subject: Re: Intro

Hi Rémi,

15
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Minister Popham is hosting the FPT conference in Vancouver for Agri Ministers; the only break in her day is 5:15pm PST.
Please let me know, thanks

Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 19, 2018, at 8:08 AM, Minville-Blanchette, Rémi <Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-
mpo.gc.ca<mailto:Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca>> wrote:

Hi Jessica,

If you could let me know when Min. Popham would be available for a small introductory call with Min. Wilkinson today
it would be most appreciated.

Regards,

Rémi Minville-Blanchette

Adjoint spécial - Agenda du Ministre et adjoint Québec Special Assistant - Minister’s Agenda and Quebec desk Cabinet
de I"honorable Dominic LeBlanc | Office of the Honourable Dominic LeBlanc Cabinet du ministre des Péches, des Océans
et de la Garde cétiere canadienne | Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard

Edifice du Centre, bureau 418-N | Room 418-N, Centre Block | Ottawa, Ontario | K1A 0A6
T:613-992-3474
Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca<mailto:Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

From: Knudsen, Mark

Sent: July-19-18 10:20 AM

To: Minville-Blanchette, Rémi

Cc: Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Intro

Bonjour Rémi,

In Lisa’s absence, I've included Jessica Smith on this email. She’ll be the best point of contact to confirm a time for
Ministers Popham and Wilkinson to speak.

Thanks,
Mark

Mark Knudsen

Policy Advisor - Pacific | Conseiller en politiques - Pacifique Office of the Honourable Dominic LeBlanc / Bureau de
I’honorable Dominic LeBlanc Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard |Cabinet du
ministre des Péches, des Océans et de la Garde cotiére canadienne

200 Kent Street | Floor 15 | Ottawa, Ontario | K1A OE6
T: 613-992-3474
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F: 613-947-7081
E: Mark.Knudsen@dfo-mpo.gc.ca<mailto:Mark.Knudsen@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

17
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 3:26 PM
To: 'Kent Mullinix'
Cc: Naomi Robert; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: RE: Conference

Hi Kent,

Thanks for sending me the information below; we will certainly work as many of those topics you've provided
in as possible.

It would be useful if we could have a reserved parking space for the Minister at the venue and instructions or a
map showing where she should park.

She will be accompanied by my colleague Sam Godfrey, who | am coping to this email for any future
questions.

Thanks Kent,

Jessica

From: Kent Mullinix [mailto:kent.mullinix@kpu.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: Naomi Robert

Subject: RE: Conference

Jessica,
Thanks so much for calling this morning. | am so pleased that Minister Popham will be able to give a welcome address at

the Place- Based Food Systems: Making the case, making it happen conference. The conference is really shaping up and
promises to be super. Detailed conference information is on our website- http://www.kpu.ca/pbfs2018 .

At this point we are expecting about 200 persons to attend (from across Canada, the US and some from Europe). There
are 9 plenary speakers, 57 oral presentations and 20 poster presentations.

So a few details for Minister Popham.

The conference is at the Pacific Gateway Hotel in Richmond (Russell Baker Drive, very near the airport). Naomi
(copied)can send a map.

Minister Popham will speak at the opening of the conference, Aug 9. The conference starts at 8:30 am. So we will need
her to arrive no later than 8:15. | expect her to speak at about 9:00 am or soon after. We will schedule Minister Popham
for 10 minutes. If she prefers more or less time at the podium please let me know.

| will get things rolling by introducing Leyketen, Kwantlen Nation Elder and KPU Elder in Residence to welcome the
conferees to the Coast Salish Nations traditional lands and offer a blessing (10 minutes). | will then introduce Salvador
Ferreras, KPU Provost and Vice President who will convey a welcome on behalf of the university (5 minutes). Then | will

18
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introduce Minister Popham for her address which we have allocated about 10 minutes for. After Minister Popham’s
address we will be in full swing and move onto plenary speakers.

.13

Do you'll have an introduction narrative that you prefer/ share? If so please send it to me. That would be helpful. | wan
to do a good job introducing Minister Popham.

Hope this is helpful. If | can provide any additional information please don’t hesitate to let me know. Again, I'm so very
pleased that Minister Popham will welcome the conferees. It means a lot to us.

Kind regards,

Kent

Kent Mullinix, PhD., PAg.
Director, Institute for Sustainable Food Systems
Kwantlen Polytechnic University

t604.612.1252 e kent.mullinix@kpu.ca
K PU www.kpu.ca

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, please destroy the e-mail message and any aftachments or copies

Please note, all Kwantlen email addresses and url's have been changed recently. Please update your records accordingly.

From: Kent Mullinix

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:30 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX (Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca) <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Conference

Hello Jessica,

I hope this e-mail finds you well and enjoying summer. Can we have a brief chat today regarding the upcoming
conference? If so let me know what number | should call and when.

Thanks,

15

Page 75 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Kent Mullinix, PhD., PAg.
Director, Institute for Sustainable Food Systems
Kwantlen Polytechnic University

t604.612.1252 e kent.mullinix@kpu.ca

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. if you received this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, please desiroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies

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

For your review
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Thursday, July 19, 2018 4:15 PM

Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Fwd: Q and A - AGRI FPT 2018-Vancouver-July 20-FINAL.docx

Q and A - AGRI FPT 2018-Vancouver-July 20-FINAL.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 19, 2018 at 4:13:11 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX"
<Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Q and A - AGRI FPT 2018-Vancouver-July 20-FINAL.docx
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Popham, Lana AGRIEX
Subject: FW: Materials for MLP re PNWER
Attachments: MoE-IntentionsPaper-Introduction.pdf; MoE-IntentionsPaper-Industry.pdf; Carbon

Pricing Across Canada.pptx

From: North, Anna AGRI:EX

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
Cc: Hrycuik, Lorie AGRI:EX; Mack, James AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Materials for MLP re PNWER

Hi all,

CAS has just sent more support materials for MLP's 4:30 PNWER telephone briefing.

Please forward to her as needed.

Anna

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <leremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-07-20 12:19 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX" <Nicole.Vinette@gov.bc.ca>, "Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX" <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>, "Dobson, Neil
ENV:EX" <Neil.Dobson@gov.bc.ca>, "North, Anna AGRI:EX" <Anna.North@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Materials for MLP re PNWER

James -
CAS has just sent through this additional material to support the briefing with MLP this afternoon.
Thanks,

Jeremy

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dobson, Neil ENV:EX" <Neil.Dobson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 20, 2018 at 12:11:51 PM PDT
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To: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <leremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX" <Tim.Lesiuk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Materials for MLP re PNWER

Hi Jeremy,

Could you please get these materials to MLP in advance of this afternoon’s briefing and also please send
Tim and | any final materials already sent over to her.

Thanks in advance,
Neil

Neil Dobson
Executive Director, Clean Growth | Climate Action Secretariat, Province of British Columbia
M: 250 893-8567 |O: 778 698-4064

Email: neil.dobson@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRL:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2018 9:58 PM

To: North, Anna AGRI:EX

Subject: MLP SN

Hi Anna,

Minister needs to reformat some of her speaking notes for tomorrow - does BC have printer access other than business
centre?

I'll be downstairs at the breakfast keynote around 745am.
Thanks,

Jessica
Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: KPU Event - Date Options

Attachments: EP BCKDF KPU Plant Science Lab and Research Farm July 2018_V3.doc; ATT00001.htm
Sam,

Attached is the forwarded event plan from JTT for an announcement at KPU next week. | am handing off to you- if it
goes ahead, | would presume you’ll be staffing as I'll just be returning from a week on the road. Let me know if that
works.

Thanks,
Jessica

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Date: June 11, 2018 at 3:54:48 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: KPU Event - Date Options

Hey,

Wondering if MLP would be available on the below July dates suggested for the Kwantlen seed lab
event.

.13

Thanks!
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|250.812.0878

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
25
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Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Schollen, Tasha GCPE:EX
Subject: KPU Event - Date Options

Hello — I've heard back from KPU regarding the Plant Science Lab and Research Farm Announcement
and they have proposed July 26, 27 or 30. Can you please check if any of these dates work for:

- Minister Chow
- Minister Popham
- Minister Mark
Latest event plan is attached.

Thanks,

Lori
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:46 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: CTV- minister in spokane today

Tomorrow is better. She’s not on any panels.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2018, at 12:44 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No, but | can suggest 5-6 and let her know it’s all she has in terms of time on short notice. If Bhinder
asks for time tomorrow, we can take a look.

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:44 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: CTV- minister in spokane today

She’s in this keynote luncheon then her Agr panel until 4:45pm. Could do between 5-6 but that doesn’t
seem like a good time slot?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 23, 2018, at 12:39 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

CTV is saying they might have a camera at PNWER, haven’t confirmed what Bhinder
would want to speak to yet, but | imagine it would be about trade,etc.

Does MLP have any time today to even consider doing media? If so, I'll get Dave to dig
around on the topic.

Thanks,
Meghan

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:34 PM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: minister in spokane today

?

From: Sajan, Bhinder [mailto:Bhinder.Sajan@bellmedia.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX
Subject: minister in spokane today

Hey Dave
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There’s a small chance we may have a camera at PNWER today. Would the minister
clip? Could she do it before her 2pm session?

Thanks

Bhinder

Bhinder Sajan | Reporter, BC Legislature/Victoria Bureau
CTV Vancouver | t 250.418.5207 | Twitter: @BhinderSajan

http://bc.ctvnews.ca/

<image001.jpg>
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
“

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 9:58 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: MEDIA PITCH: Minister Popham in the Okanagan

MLP will take the 8:50am slot to maximize cell service

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 25, 2018 at 9:13:40 AM PDT
To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MEDIA PITCH: Minister Popham in the Okanagan

Hi Jess,

Phil’s away, but Harry Callaghan would love to have MLP on that morning. Does she want to consider
any of these times? I'll get an idea of his topics once we confirm, and send along an Outlook request.

Thanks!
Meghan

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 7:20 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Minister Popham in the Okanagan

For consideration, maybe the 6:50 am works best with MLP’s schedule?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "O'Hara, Daniel" < §.22 >

Date: July 25, 2018 at 6:03:09 AM PDT

To: "Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX" <Dave.H.Townsend@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister Popham in the Okanagan

Hey Dave!
Let’s make it happen on Friday

I have a few open slots right now — hopefully one of these works within Minister
Popham’s schedule:
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6:50am
8:20am
8:50am

All three of those are 10 minute windows, and would be with guest host Harry
Callaghan.

Please let me know ASAP if we can work something out!

Cheers!

Daniel O'Hara | Producer
Bell Media |
435 Bernard Avenue, Kelowna, British Columbia Canada V1Y 8N8

BeII Media

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX [mailto:Dave.H.Townsend@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July-24-18 3:40 PM

To: Johnson, Philip; O'Hara, Daniel
Subject: Minister Popham in the Okanagan

Hi Phil and Daniel,

Hope you are both enjoying the summer! Just wanted to check in with you and
see if there is interest in having Minister Popham on the show on Friday
morning.

Here are some topic ideas:

The minister will be in the south Okanagan on Friday visiting orchards and farms.
Opportunity to talk about the growing season/upcoming harvest etc.

The minister is attending PNWER this week, not sure if there is a fit for you
there?

Also, on Friday, there will be a wine related announcement going out that | think
will be of interest to you. | can get you an embargoed copy on Thursday.

Those are a couple of ideas. Please let me know if you have any interest.

Thanks!

Dave Townsend

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

Office: 250 356-7098 Cell: 250 889-5945

Email: dave.h.townsend@gov.bc.ca
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
“

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

[ McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MEDIA REQUEST: Interview with CHNL-Canada Food Day-Thursday, August 2 AM

MLP will do. 9:08am best as she has a hold later in AM. Can we get background on Canada Food Day?
Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2018, at 4:13 PM, Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can you connect with MLP on this?

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 24, 2018 at 1:36:43 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX"
<Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>, "Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX"
<Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX"
<Justine.Wendland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MEDIA REQUEST: Interview with CHNL-Canada Food Day-Thursday, August 2
AM

Hi there,

Long-form radio interview for the Minister to consider that she could use to talk not
only about Buy BC, but her other mandate items, as well as the recent FPT meetings (ie:
Canada as one brand, increased demand for domestic market, etc.)

If she’s interested in doing the interview, we could develop a comprehensive Q&A for it.
Let me know, thanks!

Reporter

Jamie Shinkewski, Producer
CHNL Radio (Kamloops) AM 610
5.22

Deadline ASAP

Request
I'm wondering if you can help me to arrange to have Min. Popham on the Jim Harrison
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Show for August 2nd to talk about Canada Food Day. The show has four 10-minute
segments (well, one runs closer to 12 because of how the ad breaks time) at 9:08, 9:20,
9:35 and 9:50 a.m. If any of those times work for a phone call please let me know and

we can arrange the details.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:35 AM
To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: MLP VISIT

Little over an hour each rough estimate
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2018, at 10:32 AM, Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX <Justine.Wendland@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi less, do you know what times each farm tour will be?

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 10:30 AM
To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: MLP VISIT

Hi Justine,

Can you enter the farm info into MinCal on Friday and Saturday please? We will be toured by Min staff
so we don’t need the addresses entered into cal.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gill, Akaljot AGRI:EX" <Akaljot.Gill@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 24, 2018 at 1:33:31 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX" <Arif.Lalani@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MLP VISIT

Hi Jessica,
Here is the list of farms we will be visiting, please feel free to call if you have any
questions.

FRIDAY

Brar Orchards
Owner Nash Brar

Farming has been in Nash Brar’s family for generations going back to Punjab,
India. Brar immigrated to Canada in 1984 looking to pursue greater opportunity.
For a decade he and his family farmed Raspberries in the Fraser Valley region of
Abbotsford, BC. The family moved to the Okanagan Valley in 1996 when they
acquired a mixed tree fruit farm in Osoyoos, BC. Today, the family markets its

33

Page 89 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



produce through both retail (fruit stands) and wholesale chains. Having the
luxury of farming in a warm community like Osoyoos has allowed the family to
grow a vast diversity of Fruit crops including Apples, Peaches, Cherries, Apricots,
Plums & Vegetables including Tomatoes, Peppers and Cucumbers.

s.22

Orchard Hill Estate Cidery
Owner Ravi and Jasmeen Dhaliwal

Orchard Hill is a family run business, located between Oliver and Osoyoos on the
Golden Mile bench. Farm has been in the family since 1995, they moved to the
valley from Sparwood BC to live their dream. During this time, the farm was
producing Red Blush and Red Stripe Apples. Between 1999-2000, the orchard was
revamped and high density apple trees were planted - allowing the Dhaliwal's to
grow high quality fruit. Their future goals are to experiment with new varieties
and other tree fruits.

SATURDAY

S&G Farms
Owner Inderjit Sandhu. $-22

Farming has been in Mr. Sandhu’s family for generations going back to Punjab,
India. Family moved to Oliver from in India in 1993 and they started farming in
1997 currently running 50 plus acres of field and green house vegetable
operation. They market all over western Canada with Loblaws.

Overall very happy and have plans to expand the green houses.

Lual Orchards
Owner Tony DeMelo

One of the oldest family run farm in Osoyoos. Tony’s father Lual Demelo
immigrated from Portugal to Canada in 1957 and purchased first farm in
Osoyoos in 1964. They have been farming over 50 years in the

Valley. Tony does direct marketing to US and overseas. They also custom

pack for numerous growers in the valley.
s.22

Akaljot (AJ) GILL
General Manager, Agri-Stability
Business Risk Management Branch
BC Ministry of Agriculture
200 -1690 Powick Road
Kelowna, BC V1X 7G5
Phone: 250.861.7211 FAX: 250.861.7490
Toll Free: 888.332.3352
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:32 PM
To: abed.harb@canada.ca

Subject: Intros

Hi Abed,

Welcome to your new role at AAFC; Dan Lussier and | had a good working relationship between BC and Canada and |
look forward to continuing that work with you,

| am hoping we can schedule an introductory call tomorrow or Friday?
Best,

Jessica Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:.01 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX

Subject: Re: PNWER Media Call from IGRS

MLP will be in transit traveling separately up with the CRT tour to Castlegar and could be in and out of cell service - but
with that caveat she’s willing to be on the 11:30am call-provided there’s reception.

Jess
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 25, 2018, at 2:37 PM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See below: IGRS is trying to set up a media call, would MLP be available to do it, 11:30 AM Thursday
(tomorrow).

Thanks!
Meghan

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 2:35 PM
To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Question

Hello Meghan

We are trying to arrange a media call from a minister at PNWER back to B.C. media for an update on the
summit. We had tried to get Minister Conroy, but she is tied up providing a tour of dams and S.16

s.16 . Is there any chance Minister Popham could do the call. We have
a window at 11:30 tomorrow morning if that could work.

Thanks,

Kim Emerson
Communications Manager

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

e e i ST
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 10:26 AM
To: Harb, Abed (AAFC/AAQ)
Subject: Re: Intros
Hi Abed,
Yes, that works. I'll be in the field (literally) so can you give me a call at $.22 tomorrow? Looking forward to
chatting.
Thanks!
Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

> 0On Jul 25, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Harb, Abed (AAFC/AAC) <abed.harb@canada.ca> wrote:
>

> Hello Jessica,

>

>Asdol!

>

> Friday at 3:30 MST time works for me. Does that work for you?

>

> Abed Harb

> Senior Policy Advisor | Conseiller principal en politiques Minister's

> Office | Cabinet du ministre abed.harb@canada.ca | Tel: 613-773-1012 |
> Mobile: 613-513-8672

> emee Original Message-----

> From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX [mailto:Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: July-25-18 3:32 PM

> To: Harb, Abed (AAFC/AAC)

> Subject: Intros

>

> Hi Abed,

>

> Welcome to your new role at AAFC; Dan Lussier and | had a good working relationship between BC and Canada and |
look forward to continuing that work with you.

>

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

39

Page 95 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Call between our Ministers

Can you please put in MLP calendar?
Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Minville-Blanchette, Rémi <Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca>
Date: July 26, 2018 at 12:04:10 PM PDT

To: "'Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Call between our Ministers

Let's do 10h30 PST then. Minister Wilkinson has been asking to call himself as he's doing a few calls back
to back. It makes the logistics easier for him. Therefore if you could give me a number where Minister
Popham could be reached at that time it would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks for your help,

Rémi Minville-Blanchette

Adjoint spécial - Agenda du Ministre et adjoint Québec

Special Assistant - Minister's Agenda and Quebec desk

Cabinet du ministre des Péches, des Océans et de la Garde cétiére canadienne | Office of the Minister
of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard

Edifice du Centre, bureau 418-N | Room 418-N, Centre Block | Ottawa, Ontario | K1A 0A6
T: 613-992-3474
Remi.Minville-Blanchette@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX [mailto:Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: July-26-18 1:23 PM

To: Minville-Blanchette, Rémi

Subject: Re: Call between our Ministers

Hi Rémi,
| appreciate that! Min. Popham is free between 10-11am PST on Tuesday.

Please send a meeting invite with call details when you can, thanks!
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Jessica
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 26, 2018, at 9:37 AM, Minville-Blanchette, Rémi <Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-
mpo.gc.ca<mailto:Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca>> wrote:

Good morning Jessica,

I've got Tuesday morning (9h00 — 12h30 PST) budgeted for calls with provincial ministers and other
stakeholders s 16 so | would like to offer you
first dibs on any time you’d like in there.

Regards,
Rémi Minville-Blanchette

Adjoint spécial - Agenda du Ministre et adjoint Québec

Special Assistant - Minister’s Agenda and Quebec desk

Cabinet du ministre des Péches, des Océans et de la Garde cotiére canadienne | Office of the Minister
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
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Minville-Blanchette, Rémi
Subject: Re: Call between our Ministers

Hi Rémi,

Min Popham can be reached directly at .22

It's in her calendar now, thanks for helping coordinate.
Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jul 26, 2018, at 12:04 PM, Minville-Blanchette, Rémi <Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca> wrote:

>

> Let's do 10h30 PST then. Minister Wilkinson has been asking to call himself as he's doing a few calls back to back. It
makes the logistics easier for him. Therefore if you could give me a number where Minister Popham could be reached at
that time it would be greatly appreciated.

>

> Thanks for your help,

>

>

> Rémi Minville-Blanchette

>

> Adjoint spécial - Agenda du Ministre et adjoint Québec Special

> Assistant - Minister’s Agenda and Quebec desk Cabinet du ministre des

> Péches, des Océans et de la Garde cétiére canadienne | Office of the

> Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard

>

> Edifice du Centre, bureau 418-N | Room 418-N, Centre Block | Ottawa,

> Ontario | K1A 0A6

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

>

> 0On Jul 26, 2018, at 9:37 AM, Minville-Blanchette, Rémi <Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-
mpo.gc.ca<mailto:Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca>> wrote:

>

> Good morning Jessica,

>

> I've got Tuesday morning (3h00 — 12h30 PST) budgeted for calls with provincial ministers and other stakeholders,
s.16 _ so | would like to offer you first dibs on any time you’d like
in there.

>

> Regards,

>

> Rémi Minville-Blanchette

>

> Adjoint spécial - Agenda du Ministre et adjoint Québec Special

> Assistant - Minister’s Agenda and Quebec desk Cabinet du ministre des

> Péches, des Océans et de la Garde cotiére canadienne | Office of the

> Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard

>

> Edifice du Centre, bureau 418-N | Room 418-N, Centre Block | Ottawa,

> Ontario | K1A 0A6

>T:613-992-3474

> Remi.Minville-Blanchette @dfo-mpo.gc.ca<mailto:Remi.Minville-Blanchette

> @dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

>

43

Page 99 of 102 AGR-2018-87473



Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: Sunday, July 29, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX
Subject: Fwd: Penticton Lakeside Resort Receipt
Attachments: 20180729113913041.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Hotel receipt for Penticton.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Front Desk <frontdeskplr@rpbhotels.com>
Date: July 29, 2018 at 1:00:29 PM PDT

To: jessica.c.smith@gov.bc.ca
Subject: Penticton Lakeside Resort Receipt

Good afternoon,
Please find your receipt from your stay attached.
Thank you for staying with us!

Selina

FRONT DESK

Penticton Lakeside Resort
and Conference Centre

21 Lakeshore Drive West

Penticton, BC V2A 7M5

Phone # 250-493-8221
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Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:27 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRIEX

Subject: Re: MEDIA RESPONSE FOR APPROVAL: BC Oyster Recovery Fund

Looks good to me.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 30, 2018, at 10:18 AM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Following up on this media request. Can | get sign off this AM please?
Thanks,
Meghan

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Subject: MEDIA RESPONSE FOR APPROVAL: BC Oyster Recovery Fund

James has signed off. .13
s.13

Any concerns or is this good to go?

Reporter

Liza Mayer, Reporter

Aquaculture North America
LMayer@annexbusinessmedia.com
5.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

| refer to your announcement: "Applications for the B.C. Oyster Recovery Fund will be accepted until
March 31, 2019 or until funding is exhausted.” Could you please let us know how much of the $1.3
million fund has so far been allocated and how many oyster farmers have availed of it?
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/industry/agriculture-seafood/programs/bc-oyster-recovery-fund

On background attributable to Ministry of Agriculture.

* Asofluly 25, 2018, the B.C. Ministry of Agriculture has approved 42 applications for the
BC Oyster Recovery Fund.

* Recipients will be receiving their payments over the next few weeks.

® The application intake is open.
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e The details and criteria for the BC Oyster Recovery Fund are available at:

https://www.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/industry/agriculture-seafood/programs/bc-oyster-

recovery-fund

Meghan McRae

Communications Director,

Ministry of Agriculture

Government Communications and Public Engagement
P:250-952-0622
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